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Janssen, Karin

From: Joshua Wendt <joshuaw@halmeconstruction.com>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Joshua Wendt

Cc: Jason Mitchell

Subject: Weekly Update- Centennial Trail Summit Blvd Gap 7-23-21

Attachments: 1141 - 2 Week Schedule 7-23-2021.pdf

[CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify Sender] 

Residents,  

 

This Week- We began working down West Point doing curb and asphalt removals in preparation of the trail. We 

installed a few structures including drywells and catch basins. We were also able to do subgrade along the mission Ave 

closure in preparation for curb and asphalt. Crews began prepping the radiuses for the ADA ramps with subgrade and 

removal of sidewalk. The curb crews have been working hard pouring curb along Summit up to the maxwell intersection. 

 

Next Week- Our tentative schedule involves performing some driveway and sidewalk prep along the Mission closure. 

Once the subgrade is all finished, we will begin pouring concrete for the sidewalks and driveways. Crews will be working 

on trail subgrade along West Point Rd and getting everything dialed in to the proper elevation in preparation for asphalt. 

After we finish curb prep and subgrade, we will be moving along West Point with a curb machine pouring new curb. Our 

tentative schedule for paving Mission is Tuesday 7-27. Please keep in mind that this date could change. Please see 

attached 2 week schedule for more information.  

 

**Anyone who has damage to their irrigation lines, please contact me. We will have our landscaping subcontractor fixing 

any damaged lines or relocating lines that may be in the construction zone.**  

 

We would like to thank everyone who has been patient with us throughout this project. We know construction work can 

be an inconvenience at times, but we try to work as quickly and diligently as possible to minimize this.  

 

Have  great weekend! 

 

Thanks,  

 

Joshua Wendt 

Project Engineer 

Cell :    (509) 919-1118 

Office: (509) 725-4200 

Fax:      (509) 725-4202 

 
 

  

  

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the Centennial Trail Residents group from Halme Construction 

Inc.. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message. 
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1141 - Two-Week Look-A-Head

7/23/2021

 
 

Week of Week of

MAKE READY NEEDS7/26/21 8/2/21
Look 

Ahead 
Schedule 

Line

Master 
Schedule 

ID 
Budget 

Flag Task Description Crew M T W T F S S M T W T F S S Manpower Materials Tools Equipment Information Access Coordination Safety Locates
Traffic Control & Flagging Activities STC X X X X X X X X X X

Curb Walls, Curbs & Sidewalks HCI X X X
Sitting areas HCI X X
Place and grade Mission HCI X
Pave Mission Shamrock X
Adjustments Mission HCI X
Sidewalk/driveway prep Mission HCI X X X
Sidewalk/driveway pour S. Mission Five Star X X X
Trail subgrade prep West Point HCI X X
Trail place and gradeWest Point HCI X X
Landscape prep West Point HCI X X X
Pour curb West Point Five Star X X
Backfill curb/landscape prep West Point HCI X X
Roadway patch prep West Point HCI X X
Pave Mission Shamrock X
Pave roadway patches Shamrock X
Bike rack and railing PSG X

Load and haul HCI/Action X X X X X
Landscape and Irrigation Hidden Rivers X X X X X X X X X X


